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PROPOSED NSL 
Dear Mr. Macey: 

I have examined the application dated 1/17 ' 

for the Humble Oil & Refining New Mexico State "G" #4-G 26-21-36 
Operator ' Lease and Weil No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

This well could be classified as a gas well or an o i l well by GOR depending 

on the flow rate-at the current allowable rate for pool, the GOR would make i t 

a gas well. The well w i l l make large amounts of o i l . -C. M. Rieder 

The well has been classified as an Arrow pool well since Dec, 1955. 

The producing rate of this well w i l l probably be less than 100,000-1 and 
(cont'd below) 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Engineer 

quite possibly the well could exceed the daily o i l allowable. I t is further 
possible that with gas production more o i l could be produced and lower the ratio 
at the smaller choke sizes. 

I t is suggested that the well be classified as a gas well, and that the 
order state that should the o i l production exceed the normal unit allowable , 
production be curtailed. R. F. "Montgomery."" 


